



Appendix I

Structural Engineers Report

ARUP Pty Ltd

Our ref RH/85470-02
Date 9 September 2009

Level 10, 201 Kent Street, Sydney NSW Australia
PO Box 76, Millers Point NSW 2000
Tel +61 2 9320 9320
Fax +61 2 9320 9321

www.arup.com

ARUP

Mr Malcolm Patterson
Savills Project Management
Sydney Opera House
GPO Box 4274
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Malcolm,

**Subject: Stormwater Diversion in the Forecourt of the Sydney Opera House.
Submission for Development Consent under Part 3A of the EP&A Act 1979.
Item 7 of the Director General's Environmental Assessment Requirements.
Structural Engineer's Report.**

We refer to Sydney Water drawings 81079WW Sheets 1-2, 81070PW Sheets 1-2, 81070SW Sheets 1-7, 26 May 2009. Construction of the proposed stormwater diversion shown on these drawings will have no likely impact on the integrity of the structure of the Sydney Opera House, given that this structure is some distance from the proposed construction works.

Yours faithfully,



Richard Hough,
Principal, Arup, Sydney